Abdul Wajid

Data Processing Assistant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

NUST Business School - NBS , NUST Business School, Sector H-12, Islamabad

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Abdul Wajid is working as Data Processing Assistant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Abdul Wajid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Business Administration	2010 - 2012
UET Taxila , Pakistan	
BSc in Chemistry	2004 - 2006
Hazara University , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Engg	2000 - 2002
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1999 - 2000
BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Data Processing Assistant	2023- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2020 - 2023
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2015 - 2020
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Data Processing Assistant	2012 - 2015
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
.DC	2008 - 2012